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Andre Ordeanu

From: - "Andre Ordeénuf' <andre@zanesmith.com>
To: . <argelia.hernandez@att.net>
Sent; Friday, March 12, 2010 3:41 PM

Subject: JJ Sports v. Argelia Hernandez

J&.J Sports v. Argelia Hernandez, et al.
ZDS File #3900-136
Court #09-6179.

~ Ms. Hernandez,

| have left several messages, which you have not returned, in an attempt to collect purusant to the Settlement
Agreement you entered into. Pursuant to the agreement you were required fo make several payments, and as
the writing of this email, we have recieved no paymeni. If | do not here from you by the end of buisness day
today, March 12, 2010, | will file a motion to enforce the settlement agreement and hold you in default. Itis
important that you contact me immediately.

Andre Ordeanu

Zane D. Smith & Associates, LTD
415 N. LaSalle Street, Suite 300
Chicago, lllinois 60654
312-245-0031
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